
  BOARD MEETING 
August 12, 2015  

Tour, 5:00 p.m.; Meeting, 5:30 p.m. 
Jeste r  Pa rk Equest r ian  Cente r  (11171 NW 103 rd  Cour t ,  Granger,  IA)  

 
AGENDA 

Tour of the Equestrian Center will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m.  Meet in the Conference Room 
1) Roll Call 
2) Public Comments 
3) Financial Reports 
4) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board 
 Member or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB 
 Member to have an item removed. 
5) Action on Bill List 
6) Approving purchase of 4 CXT vault toilets and associated costs from L.B. Foster at various  locations for 
 $78,393.23 and associated costs of $9,000 for a project cost not to exceed $87,393.23 and authorizing 
 the Board Chair to sign the purchase agreements. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
7) Public Hearing/Award of bid approving plans, specifications, form of contract documents, 
 engineers estimate and designating lowest responsible bidder for the Chichaqua Valley Trail  to 
 Mally's Park connection.  - Mally's Park, Berwick, Iowa. Cost estimate: $150,000 
8) Public Hearing/Award of bid approving plans, specifications, form of contract documents, 
 engineers estimate and designating lowest responsible bidder for the Great Western Trail Extension.   
 Estimated Cost: $141,000   
9) Approving recommendation to Polk County Board of Supervisors for their action and conveyance of 
 an electrical easement to MidAmerican Energy at Fort Des Moines Park. 
10) Approving bid  award for harvesting standing prairie hay at Chichaqua. - Revenue estimate: 
 $11,250 
11)  Approving Contract Amendment #4 for design service modifications for the Jester Park Nature 
 Center with RDG Planning & Design reducing designed construction elements by a minimum of $2.5 
 million. - Compensation not to exceed $350,000. 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION 
12) Internship Program Presentation 
13) Director's Report  
14) Board Chair and Member's Remarks 
 * Director evaluation process 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
15) Land Acquisition  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upcoming Events 
IACCB Fall Conference, September 17-19, 2015, Cedar Rapids 
Great Outdoors Foundation Annual Celebration, September 18, 2015, Jester Park Lodge 
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive information or to 
request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, contact the Polk County 
Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300 11



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
U

N
IT

 #
U

N
IT

Ex
pe

ns
e 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
Ex

pe
nd

ed
B

al
an

ce
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
%

 
Ex

pe
nd

ed
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

02
13

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
15

8,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,9
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

7,
52

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

.2
%

60
06

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
d

56
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(3

22
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

56
,3

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

-0
.6

%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
39

2,
32

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
34

2,
99

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

.6
%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
76

,7
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

,6
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
0.

1%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

66
7,

82
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

81
,2

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

58
6,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
.2

%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

14
2,

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,8
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

3,
72

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

.2
%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
1,

08
5,

39
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

9,
60

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
5,

79
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
.0

%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
21

9,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
19

9,
84

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9.

0%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
41

6,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,3

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

36
0,

74
9

$ 
   

   
   

13
.3

%
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
47

6,
96

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
41

2,
13

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

.6
%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

1,
12

3,
96

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
8,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
97

5,
11

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

.2
%

61
24

Eq
ue

st
ria

n 
Ce

nt
er

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,4
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
27

7,
57

0
$ 

   
   

   
7.

5%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
42

4,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
74

,8
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
34

9,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

.6
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
99

7,
36

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
6,

49
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
89

0,
86

8
$ 

   
   

   
10

.7
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
4,

54
9,

06
4

$ 
   

   
  

60
9,

52
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

93
9,

53
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

.4
%

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
G

en
er

al
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l -

 F
un

d 
2

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
15

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

6,
39

6
$ 

   
   

   
0.

0%
A

ll 
U

ni
ts

B
en

ef
its

 (I
PE

R
S/

FI
C

A
/In

s,
 E

tc
.)

1,
08

3,
34

3
$ 

   
   

  
10

5,
20

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

97
8,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9.
7%

R
es

er
ve

 - 
Fu

nd
 5

0
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 F
un

d 
3

02
10

-0
21

4
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

61
00

In
su

ra
nc

e,
M

ed
., 

W
or

k.
 C

om
p.

96
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
36

,5
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
59

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

38
.0

%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
02

10
W

at
er

 &
 L

an
d 

D
ev

 &
 T

ra
ils

2,
61

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

 
44

,0
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

56
8,

46
1

$ 
   

   
1.

7%
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

12
7,

65
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
80

,8
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

36
.7

%
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

En
te

rp
ris

es
 - 

Fu
nd

 2
86

R
es

er
ve

 - 
Fu

nd
 5

0
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
21

5,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

52
,2

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
2,

81
2

$ 
   

   
   

24
.3

%
02

10
-0

21
4

Tr
ai

ls
, S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

52
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
52

,7
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

47
,4

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
.1

%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

26
7,

85
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
57

,5
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
21

0,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
21

.5
%

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
4,

43
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

37
0,

02
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

06
2,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
8.

3%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
4,

03
4,

11
0

$ 
  

20
8,

13
3

$ 
   

  
3,

82
5,

97
7

$ 
 

5.
2%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
26

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,4

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
4,

55
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3.
9%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
59

,4
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
53

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
52

,8
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

11
.0

%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

 F
un

d 
28

6
32

4,
41

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,9

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
7,

43
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5.
2%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

11
,1

33
,7

70
$ 

 
1,

18
5,

13
7

$ 
  

9,
94

8,
63

3
$ 

   
  

10
.6

%

20
15

- 2
01

6 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
7/

31
/1

5 
(8

.3
3%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

20
15

-2
01

6 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
7/

31
/1

5 
(8

.3
3%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

22



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

&
 M

IS
C

. C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

8
7

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
5

4
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

  
7

6
0

,1
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

,0
3

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
8

7
,4

6
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
9

,8
5

1
$

   
   

   
 

7
4

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
C

0
6

-6
1

3
4

C
B

G
 S

H
A

W
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
4

3
0

,9
1

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

1
,6

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5

8
,8

6
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
3

2
,7

7
6

$
   

   
  

(1
,8

6
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,8
9

4
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
8

7
,6

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
7

,6
2

5
$

   
   

  
2

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
3

6
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

6
5

,9
3

3
$

   
   

 
1

,9
3

5
,7

6
9

$
   

   
 

1
7

4
,0

9
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

,8
8

8
,6

7
3

$
   

   
 

1
3

4
,6

8
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

,0
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
5

7
,6

7
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

1
,2

7
2

,7
7

9
$

   
 

3
2

9
,9

7
2

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

7
,8

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
,0

4
0

$
   

   
   

 
(5

,1
9

6
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

1
8

JP
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
B

LD
G

 R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
2

0
,2

4
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

2
0

,2
4

1
$

   
   

  
7

9
,7

5
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

1
9

EC
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,5

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

2
0

4
-M

IL
E 

C
R

EE
K

 B
A

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
3

4
0

,7
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

6
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
 

9
7

0
,4

1
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

1
JP

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
,4

0
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

 
1

,5
9

5
,8

0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,4
4

5
,7

2
2

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
3

5
,5

1
9

$
   

   
   

  
4

,6
1

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
1

2
,7

6
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

3
2

7
,3

7
3

$
   

   
  

3
,6

7
2

,6
2

7
$

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

2
C

B
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
1

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

8
,3

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

,2
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

8
,2

1
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

7
,7

8
7

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
3

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 I 
(f

kn
 E

L 
Tr

ai
l P

h
as

e 
I)

1
,1

0
0

,5
3

2
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
3

,7
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

6
,1

0
8

$
   

   
   

  
9

0
3

,7
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

6
,1

0
8

$
   

   
   

  
3

,7
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
8

3
,6

5
1

$
   

 
1

6
,8

8
1

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
4

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 II
 (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

P
h

as
e 

II
)

1
4

1
,0

1
3

$
   

   
   

  
2

2
7

,8
7

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
,0

4
3

,2
3

8
$

   
   

 
2

0
5

,6
5

8
$

   
   

   
  

1
,0

0
2

,4
6

7
$

   
   

 
2

1
8

,5
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

5
,4

6
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

3
2

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
6

9
4

,4
3

4
$

   
   

  
(3

2
5

,5
5

0
)

$
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

2
5

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 II
I (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

P
h

as
e 

II
I)

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

9
,5

3
4

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
,2

3
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
6

,1
2

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

7
,3

6
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

4
0

,6
4

0
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

2
6

FD
M

 P
O

N
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 &
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

B
A

SI
N

8
5

4
,9

0
3

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
3

,9
8

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

2
,2

0
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

6
9

,3
9

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

6
,0

3
6

$
   

   
   

  
2

2
,4

0
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

7
2

7
,8

4
1

$
   

   
  

1
2

7
,0

6
2

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

7
FD

M
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

-S
H

EL
TE

R
/T

R
A

IL
S/

P
EN

IN
SU

LA
8

1
,1

7
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,3

3
2

,1
6

9
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
9

,2
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
7

,8
3

5
$

   
   

   
  

3
,8

4
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

1
,6

7
7

$
   

   
  

1
,2

9
1

,6
7

1
$

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

8
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

4
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

3
0

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

8
2

,9
1

1
$

   
   

  
2

7
,0

8
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
9

H
TT

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 T

O
 G

LW
 (

fk
a 

N
ea

l S
m

it
h

)
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

0
TM

 C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1

,0
9

7
,4

6
5

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

6
,6

6
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
2

9
,0

1
2

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

2
7

,1
2

5
$

   
 

7
0

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

1
TM

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

&
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
O

U
SE

1
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

7
,6

3
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
7

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

0
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,5
7

4
$

   
   

   
 

7
8

7
,4

2
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

2
YB

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
3

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
,0

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

,6
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

5
,7

9
7

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
1

,2
0

3
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
3

TR
A

IL
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,2

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
6

,7
7

2
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
4

JP
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

5
8

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

6
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

3
,0

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

  
8

0
,2

3
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
6

3
,2

6
0

$
   

   
  

8
8

2
,7

4
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

5
C

B
G

 W
O

O
SL

EY
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-N

O
 S

A
LE

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
6

C
B

G
 M

EN
D

EN
H

A
LL

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

6
7

6
,2

6
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

1
,1

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
1

,1
6

7
$

   
   

  
(4

,9
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
7

C
X

T 
V

A
U

LT
 T

O
IL

ET
S

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
 

1
9

0
,8

6
7

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

8
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S/

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
R

ES
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
1

0
4

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
6

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
,0

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
3

,0
1

8
$

   
   

   
 

3
8

1
,4

5
8

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

9
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

7
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

0
7

$
   

   
   

  
9

,6
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
8

,0
9

7
$

   
   

  
(1

0
1

,0
9

7
)

$
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
0

B
EA

V
ER

 C
R

EE
K

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

9
3

,4
6

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
3

,0
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
3

,4
6

9
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
2

R
O

A
D

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T 

R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

0
,2

3
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,2
3

7
$

   
   

  
8

2
9

,7
6

3
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
3

C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

-M
IL

LE
R

/R
IS

T 
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
4

C
B

G
 A

IR
P

O
R

T 
1

6
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
5

YB
 A

LI
TZ

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
  

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
6

C
B

G
 F

R
EE

LA
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
2

,0
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
4

2
,0

8
7

$
   

   
  

(3
,4

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

8
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

,0
6

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

,2
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
9

,4
5

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
2

,7
4

7
$

   
   

  
(1

2
,0

4
7

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

5
0

YB
 P

R
EI

ST
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
1

,6
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
2

1
,6

4
0

$
   

   
  

(3
2

0
,1

4
0

)
$

   
   

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ju
ly

 3
1

, 2
0

1
5

33



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

&
 M

IS
C

. C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ju
ly

 3
1

, 2
0

1
5

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
8

,6
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

,1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
,1

9
3

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
8

,4
4

0
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-9
9

9
9

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

2
9

1
,3

6
7

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

9
,2

9
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

1
9

,2
9

9
$

   
   

  
1

2
2

,0
6

8
$

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

5
1

O
V

ER
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
,0

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
3

,0
9

5
$

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

9
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

2
EL

 L
O

D
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

,3
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
4

,3
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
,9

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

6
5

,3
3

8
$

   
   

  
9

,6
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
3

-6
2

5
5

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
ST

R
EA

M
B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
2

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,7
2

3
$

   
   

   
   

(2
,7

2
3

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

,4
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

,4
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

4
5

1
,5

1
9

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

9
JP

 C
A

M
P

 S
TO

R
E

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

(4
,2

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

1
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
2

8
,5

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

9
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

,0
7

3
,5

8
5

$
   

   
   

(2
,1

6
5

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
  

9
0

8
,5

8
5

$
   

   
  

1
9

,9
8

1
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
6

2
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
9

,8
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
(9

2
,2

0
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
7

,6
8

5
$

   
   

  
(0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

1
3

-6
2

6
3

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
C

V
T 

&
 G

LW
 T

R
A

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

6
5

YB
 B

A
N

E 
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
2

3
8

,3
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

1
,6

2
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

6
1

,6
2

4
$

   
   

  
(2

3
,2

9
9

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

6
8

EL
 D

IK
ES

/D
R

ED
G

IN
G

/W
A

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
5

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
4

,6
7

7
$

   
   

   
  

1
6

,0
5

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
(2

2
0

,4
4

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
2

3
0

,2
8

9
$

   
   

  
1

,1
9

4
,7

1
1

$
   

 
C

1
4

-6
2

6
9

FD
M

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
1

1
,2

0
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,8
7

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,8
7

3
$

   
   

   
 

9
8

,3
2

8
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

4
-6

2
7

0
EL

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 B

R
ID

G
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
,9

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
,7

9
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
2

,7
1

4
$

   
   

   
 

(2
2

,7
1

4
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

1
C

B
G

 K
A

L-
D

EN
 F

A
R

M
S 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
4

3
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
3

,5
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(4

3
,5

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

,0
9

0
$

   
   

  
4

3
,8

6
0

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
4

-6
2

7
2

EL
 R

A
IN

 G
A

R
D

EN
S

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

,5
8

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
5

,5
8

4
$

   
   

   
 

4
,4

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

7
4

C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
1

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

1
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

,8
9

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
8

,8
9

8
$

   
   

   
 

1
5

2
,7

0
2

$
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
7

5
G

W
T-

B
IL

L 
R

IL
EY

 T
R

A
IL

/F
EA

SI
B

IL
IT

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
,6

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
2

,6
7

2
$

   
   

   
 

(2
2

,6
7

2
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

6
C

B
G

 S
M

IT
H

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

5
,4

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

5
5

,4
2

5
$

   
   

  
(1

5
5

,4
2

5
)

$
   

   
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

S
7

3
,8

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

7
3

,8
0

7
$

   
 

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
  

W
A

TE
R

SH
ED

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 W

A
TE

R
SH

ED
 IM

P
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

JE
ST

ER
 P

A
R

K
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 #

1
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
,9

6
9

,6
8

0
$

   
  

1
5

,9
7

1
,3

7
3

$
   

  
8

,1
3

3
,0

1
2

$
   

   
 

4
,3

0
5

,9
6

8
$

   
   

 
9

,2
8

3
,2

7
1

$
   

   
 

2
,9

1
5

,9
9

3
$

   
   

 
7

,5
9

4
,9

3
0

$
   

   
   

(5
,4

7
1

,1
0

6
)

$
   

   
  

1
4

,3
2

3
,0

8
8

$
  

1
5

,6
1

7
,9

6
5

$
  

44



 
 
 

Polk County Conservation Board 
Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt - Longhouse 

8700 NE 126 Avenue 
Maxwell, IA 

 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 

 
The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, July 8, 
2015.  The meeting was called to order at 5:47 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1a – Roll Call 

Members Present: Northway, Johnson, Cataldo, Levis, Smith 
 

None. 
#2 – Public Comments 

 

No comments. 
#3 – Financial Reports 

 

Doug Romig, Deputy Director, briefly reviewed the Request for Proposal for Jester Park 
Lodge Guest Services Management that was presented to the Board. 

#4 – Request For Proposal, Lodge Concession 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

  MOVED BY Levis to approve the following Consent Agenda.   
 
#15-0705 Approving June 10, 2015 and June 23, 2015 meeting minutes as written. 
#15-0706 Approving PCCB June 2015 bill list 
#15-0707 Approving purchase of CXT vault toilet for $17,126.25 and the associated 
 costs of $2,200 for a project cost not to exceed $19,326.25 and authorize 
 the Board Chair to sign the purchase agreement. 
#15-0708 Approving purchase of a used 2004 Yale GLP050 Forklift from Torrance, 
 6545 NE 14th Street, Des Moines, for the purchase price not to exceed 
 $13,950. 
#15-0709 Approving and directing staff to publish a Notice of Public Hearing to be 
 held August 12, 2015 at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Polk 
 County Conservation Board and to prepare documents for said hearing. 
#15-0710 Approving and directing staff to publish a Notice of Public Hearing to be  
 held August 12, 2015 at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Polk  
 County Conservation Board regarding easements to MidAmerican Energy 
 at Fort Des Moines Park. 
  Vote Yea:  Levis, Cataldo, Smith, Northway, Johnson 

55



Board Meeting:  July 8, 2015             2 
 
 
*Board Member Cataldo requested that approving of previous meeting minutes not be 
placed on future consent agendas. 
*Board also requested staff to differentiate between consent agenda items and regular 
agenda items on the communication sheets for these agenda items. 
 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

Chair Johnson opened the public hearing.  Mark Dungan, Natural Resources Manager, 
reviewed the proposed park improvements as part of the Fort Des Moines Master Plan. 
As there were no public comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 
  MOVED BY Cataldo to approve the following: 
#15-0711 Approve and accept Fort Des Moines Master Plan as modified, budget  
  estimates and scope of work 
#15-0711A Authorizing staff to implement the Fort Des Moines Park master plan 
 elements as identified in priority order subject to identified funding sources 
 in a total amount not to exceed $1,510,927. 
 Vote Yea: Cataldo, Johnson, Levis, Smith, Northway 
 
 
#15-0712 MOVED BY Smith to approve redesigning the Jester Park Conservation 
 Center as detailed above for an amount not to exceed $10,375,000 
 including change orders and authorizes and directs the Polk County 
 Conservation Director to: 
 1) Enter into a design modification Agreement with RDG to reduce 
 construction costs by a minimum of $2.5 million; 
 2) Direct Funding Solutions, Inc. to expand their fund-raising goal to $4.0 
 million for an amount not to exceed $25,000 for the private funding goal 
 increase; 
 3) Encumber or debt finance up to $1.0 million from the PCC Enterprise 
 Fund, if needed; 
 4) Authorizes the use of an additional $2.25 million in Polk County Water 
 & Land Legacy bond funding, if needed, and as the last monies into the 
 project; 
 5) Provides regular updates to the Board regarding expense reductions, 
 fund-raising efforts and use of additional Enterprise or Bond funding as 
 approved by this action. 
  Vote Yea: Smith, Northway, Levis, Cataldo, Johnson 
 
#15-0713 MOVED BY Northway to approve the change order for the Entrance Road 
 Turning Lanes as detailed above in the amount of $39,849.50 and a 10% 
 contingency amount of $3,984.95 for an amount not to exceed $43,834.45 
 and authorizes the Board Chair to sign the change order document and 
 ratify the Director's action on June 25, 2015. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Cataldo, Levis, Northway 

66



Board Meeting:  July 8, 2015             3 
 
 
#15-0714 Director reported on the following: 

• Partnering taking place amongst the organization 
• Pollinators 
• Watershed management authority  
• Fiscal year end budget 
• Jester Park Cabins 
• Budget 
• Saylor Township Park 

 
#15-0715 Board Chair and Member’s Remarks 

• August meeting location -  Jester Park Equestrian Center (Smith and 
Northway won’t be at meeting) 

• Thanked everyone for attendance at work session June 23 
 
#15-0716 Meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 
 
 

77



. 

 

 Date August 12, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No.  6 CONSENT 
Roll Call No.  15-0806     
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
                   Construction/Maintenance 
   Operations Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving the purchase of 4 CXT vault toilets and associated costs from L.B. Foster for the following 
locations:  
 
Thomas Mitchell Park, Pond parking lot, Gunnison uni-sex 
Yellow Banks Park, Tent Camp Area, Gunnison uni-sex 
Jester Park, Camp Area #2, Gunnison uni-sex 
Jester Park, Shelter #2, Tioga men’s and women’s 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Authorizing the Board Chair to sign the purchase agreement for the CXT vault toilets from L.B. Foster 
and to approve all associated costs. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Amount:  $87,393.23 Total Not to Exceed 
  $78,393.23 4 CXT vault toilet's, crane, set, delivered                 
             $  9,000.00 Site prep, fill sand, re-bar, concrete, misc.           
 
Funding Source:   Polk County Water & Land Legacy Bond  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Thomas Mitchell, and Yellow Banks sites currently are served by portable toilets so we can have these 
removed. The 2 sites at Jester Park currently have old non ADA accessible vault toilets that will be 
removed. The benefit of these vault toilets also provides year around use. The CXT quote reflects GSA 
pricing. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):  N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Polk County Conservation Board hereby approves the purchase of 4 CXT vault toilets for 
$78,393.23 and the associated costs of $9,000 for a project cost not to exceed $87,393.23 and 
authorize the Board Chair to sign the purchase agreements. 
 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-
323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board 
agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon 
preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on Agency's website 
at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by 
calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

88



9



. 

 

 Date August 12, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No. 8 ACTION 
Roll Call No. 15-0808 
Submitted by:  Loren Lown 
    Parks and Natural Areas  
     Administrator 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Public Hearing approving plans, specifications, form of contract documents, engineers estimate and 
designating lowest responsible bidder for the Great Western Trail Extension. Cost: $128,527.46 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
That the Board accept the bids for construction of the Great Western Trail Extension and award the 
contract to the successful bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:  Estimated $128,527.46  
 
Funding Source:   Polk County Water & Land Legacy 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
The eastern terminus of the Great Western Trail has been located on George Flagg Parkway near 
the Izaak Walton League since the construction of the trail.  It has been increasingly difficult for trail 
users to access the trail as flooding has increased over the past several decades.  This extension 
of 1.25 miles will provide an all-weather connection to the Riley Trail during times when Water 
Works Park is flooded and eliminated two at grade crossing of George Flagg Pkwy.     
 
Bid packets were mailed to 20 prospective bidders with 2 bids received.   
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):     
 
Date:  March 11, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:   NA  
 
Action:  Approved contract with Snyder and Associates for design; construction services; and bid 
support, and directed staff to bring the bids back to the Board for approval and award. (5 Yeas and 
0 Nays) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving contract with RW Excavating & Dozing (13293 S. 88th Avenue W, Prairie City, Iowa 
50228) as the low responsive bidder in the amount of $128,527.46 for construction of the Great 
Western Trail extension.  Authorizing the Chair to execute the contract on behalf of the Board.  
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or 
visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available 
to the public at the Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. 
Citizens can also view the Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to 
receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the office or sending their request via email to 
cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

1010



. 

 Date August 12, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No. 9 ACTION 
Roll Call No. 15-0809 
Submitted by: Wayne Johnson 
                 Construction/Maintenance 
   Operations Manager 
 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving  recommendation to Polk County Board of Supervisors for electric easement to Mid-American 
Energy for electric service and setting three transformers for Fort Des Moines Park Improvements. 
 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
The Polk County Board of Supervisors are the owners of this Park land which is needed to be conveyed 
by easement to Mid-American Energy. Staff will provide an easement contract agreement with Mid-
American Energy and associated costs.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:  $110,000 
 
Funding Source:  Polk County Water & Land Legacy Bond 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:     
Currently there is no electric service in Fort Des Moines Park. With the planned Improvements in the 
park this electric easement will need to be provided to set transformers and bury primary service cable 
for service to 3 project sites. This will provide utility service for existing and planned shelters and 
restrooms. 
 
At the July 8, 2015 Board meeting, the Board approved revisions to the Fort Des Moines Master Plan 
and authorized staff to implement the park master plan elements in priority order for a total amount not 
to exceed $1.5 million.  The park improvements  include the following priorities: 
 
1) School connections and outdoor classrooms; 
2) Trail enhancements, circulation and access; 
2) Fence removal throughout park; 
3) New boat access and parking area; 
4) Kiosks (interpretation and  informational); 
5) Entrance improvements and connections; 
 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
 
Date:  July 8, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  15-0811   
 
Action:  

1111



  
 Polk County Conservation Board - Page 2 of 2 

 
Authorized staff to implement the Fort Des Moines Park master plan elements as identified in priority 
order subject to identified funding sources in a total amount not to exceed $1,510,927. (5 Yeas and 0 
Nays) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving recommendation to Polk County Board of Supervisors for their action and conveyance of an 
electrical easement to MidAmerican Easement at Fort Des Moines Park. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-
323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board 
agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon 
preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on Agency's website 
at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by 
calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

1212



13



. 

 Date August 12, 2015 
 
Agenda Item No. 11 ACTION 
Roll Call No. 15-0811 
Submitted by:  Richard Leopold 
    Director 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving Contract Amendment #4 for design service modifications for the Jester Park Nature Center 
with RDG Planning & Design reducing designed construction elements by a minimum of $2.5 million. 
Compensation not to exceed $350,000.  
 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Approval of Contract Amendment #4 with RDG Planning & Design for design modifications to the Jester 
Park Nature Center reducing construction costs by a minimum of $2.5 million and authorizing the Polk 
County Conservation Chair to execute the contract amendment. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:  Not to exceed $350,000 
 
Funding Source

 Eliminate Board Room and replace with exterior deck; 

:   Polk County Water & Land Legacy Bond 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
On July 8, 2015, the Board approved redesigning the Jester Park Nature Center  as detailed in Board 
Communication No. 12/Roll Call No. 15-0712 for an amount not to exceed $10,375,000.  The Board 
also authorized and directed the Polk County Conservation Director to enter into a design modification 
agreement with RDG Planning & Design to reduce construction costs by a minimum of $2.5 million.  
RDG Planning & Design has drafted Amendment #4 to complete the design modification work for the 
Jester Park Nature Center for an amount not to exceed $350,000.   
 
The design elements recommended for modification include but are not limited to the following: 

 Reduce depth of building by eight feet; 
 Convert SIPS roof and wall systems with traditional wood structures; 
 Revise floor structural system and storm shelter reinforcement; 
 Convert office area roof trusses and reduce ceiling height to ten feet; 
 Eliminate amphitheater from plan; 
 Reduce paving by 20% from existing plan; 
 Discovery pond and stream to be an add alternate to final plans and specifications; 
 Convert exterior stone wall cladding with stone veneer; 
 Identify other savings that do not impact functional use of space or architectural aesthetics on 

the interior of the center. 
 
The cost savings from the above changes is estimated to reduce the overall project costs by $2,476,000 
bringing the revised cost estimate which includes additional fund-raising expenses and FY17 
construction start date, etc. to $10,375,00. 
 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
 

1414



 Polk County Conservation Board - Page 2 of 2 
 

Date:  July 8, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  15-0712   
 
Action:  Approved redesigning the Jester Park Conservation Center as detailed above for an amount not 
to exceed $10,375,000 including change orders and authorizes and directs the Polk County 
Conservation Director to:  
 
1) Enter into a design modification Agreement with RDG to reduce construction costs by a minimum of 
$2.5 million; 
 
2) Direct Funding Solutions, Inc. to expand their fund-raising goal to $4.0 million for an amount  not to 
exceed $25,000 for the private funding goal increase; 
 
3) Encumber or debt finance up to $1.0 million from the PCC Enterprise Fund, if needed; 
 
4) Authorizes the use of an additional $2.25 million in Polk County Water & Land Legacy bond funding, 
if needed, and as the last monies into the project. 
 
5) Provides regular updates to the Board regarding expense reductions, fund-raising efforts and use of 
additional Enterprise or Bond funding as approved by this action. (5 Yeas and 0 Nays) 
 
 
Date:  June 10, 2015 
 
Roll Call Number:  N/A   
 
Action:  Approved contract with Funding Solutions, Inc. for campaign management and execution 
services associated with the Jester Park Conservation Center with a target goal of $2.0 - $3.0 million for 
an amount not to exceed $125,000. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Recommendation to approve Amendment #4 of the Jester Park Improvement design contract for an 
amount not to exceed $350,000 and authorizing and directing the Polk County Conservation Chair to 
execute said contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-
323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board 
agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon 
preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on Agency's website 
at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by 
calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov. 
 
 

1515


	Budget 2015-16 Monthly Revenues & Expenses.pdf
	Jul 2015

	(6) BC 4 CXT purchases 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(7) BC CVT Malley's segment 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12.2015
	Date

	(8) BC GWT Extension 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(9) BC Ft DSM Elec easements.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(6) BC 4 CXT purchases 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(7) BC CVT Malley's segment 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12.2015
	Date

	(8) BC GWT Extension 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(9) BC Ft DSM Elec easements.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(10) BC Chicaqua Hay Harvesting Bid Award 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date

	(11) BC JPNC RDG Design Amendment 8-12-15.pdf
	August 12, 2015
	Date




